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THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5*) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 21, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, TX

RE: ITB #B222025, Malathion Insecticide
Contact #CM21528

Gentlemen,

The contract associated with ITB #B222025, Malathion Insecticide, is scheduled to expire on August 17, 2025 and there are no
further extensions.

Authorization is requested to re-solicit for this product.
Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respegtfully submitted,

RufusG..Crowder, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Marshall, John

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 6:20 AM

To: Dickey, Tammy; Billiot, Haley

Subject: Re: B222025 - Malathion Insecticide - CM21528

Yes rebid this sole source product. Thank you

Get Qutlook for i0OS

.

From: Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 4:03:54 PM

To: Marshall, John <John.Marshall@co.galveston.tx.us>; Billiot, Haley <Haley.Billiot@galvestoncountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: B222025 - Malathion Insecticide - CM21528

Mr. Marshall,

Can you reply to the below email that you want to re-bid for this service so I can put it on the next
Commissioners Court agenda.

Thank you,

Tammy Dickey

Administrative Assistant/P-card Administrator
Galveston County Purchasing Department
Galveston County Courthouse

722 Moody, 5" Floor

Galveston, TX 77550

Office: 409.770.5373

Email: tammy.dickey@co.galveston.tx. us

From: Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:01:43 AM

To: Marshall, John <John.Marshall@co.galveston.tx.us>

Cc: Billiot, Haley <Haley.Billiot @galvestoncountytx.gov>

Subject: B222025 - Malathion Insecticide - CM21528

Hello,

The contract for Malathion Insecticide will reach the end of the awarded term on 08/17/2025. Please advise if you wish to
REBID this service..

This email will be provided to Tammy upon your reply and be placed on Commissioner Court for REBID.

Sincerely,
Melissa Fleming



